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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

TO: Interested Persons

{
FROM: Renee Purdy ‘%cowv@ ‘ﬁu
~ Section Chief :
REGIONAL PROGRAMS

DATE: May 16, 2012

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CEQA SCOPING MEETING FOR A PROPOSED AMENDMENT
TO THE WATER QUALITY CONTROL PLAN FOR THE LOS ANGELES
REGION (BASIN PLAN) TO ESTABLISH A NUTRIENT TOTAL MAXIMUM
DAILY LOAD (TMDL) FOR THE VENTURA RIVER WATERSHED '

This letter is to inform you that the California Regional Quality Control Board, Los Angeles
Region (Regional Board) will hold a CEQA Scoping Meeting pursuant to California Public -
Resources Code section 21083.9 to receive comments on the appropriate scope and content of
the “functionally equivalent” environmental documents to be prepared pursuant to Section
21080.5 of the California Environmental Quality Act for the subject Basin Plan amendment. The
~ proposed amendment would involve:

% Incorporation of a TMDL for nutrients in the Ventura River Watershed
< Incorporation of a TMDL implementation plan for nutrients in the Ventura River Watershed

The CEQA Sco'ping Meeting will be held:

Date:  Wednesday, May 30, 2012
Time: 10:00 AM ‘ : \
Location: Ventura City Hall . i

Community Meeting Room
501 Poli Street
Ventura, CA

Please contact Rebecca Veiga Nascimento at (213) 576-6661 or Jenny Newman at (213) 576-
6691 if you have any questions about this matter. Please bring the foregoing to the attention of -
. any persons known to you that would be interested in this matter.

cc: Jennifer Fordyce, Office of Chief Counsel, State Water'Resources Cohtrol Board
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